Public Document Pack

Minutes

LICENSING COMMITTEE

18 June 2014



Meeting held at Committee Room 4 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

	Committee Members Present: Councillors Dominic Gilham (Chairman), David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman), Roy Chamdal, Janet Gardner, David Horne, Carol Melvin, John Morse and Brian Stead Also Present:
	Ian Wares, Acting Sgt, Metropolitan Police Service
	LBH Officers Present: Stephanie Waterford, Licensing Services Manager, Ian Meens, Licensing Officer Sarah White, Legal Advisor, Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer
4.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
	Apologies for absence were received for both Councillors Judy Kelly and Lynne Allen.
5.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)
	None.
6.	MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 17 APRIL 2014 (Agenda Item 3)
	The minutes of the meeting held on 17 April 2014 were agreed as a correct record.
7.	MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 5 JUNE 2014 (Agenda Item 4)
	The minutes of the meeting held on 5 June 2014 were agreed as a correct record.
8.	TO CONFIRM THAT ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC (Agenda Item 5)
	It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part 1 public.
9.	LOCAL AUTHORITIES TO BE GIVEN MORE POWER TO CONTROL BETTING SHOPS (Agenda Item 6)
	Officers introduced the report and updated the Committee on a proposed reform to Planning Legislation to give Local Authorities more scope to refuse Betting Shop applications. There had been problems being able to refuse Betting Shops as they were often the same category as a bank or an estate agent and could open without the need for planning permission.
	The Government proposed that the changes to the use classes would give Local

Authorities greater power to refuse applications in areas that were already saturated.

Officers also informed the Committee that the Government had tightened up controls on the advertising of gambling and was calling on the trade to take greater responsibility to protect users of gambling facilities. Customers who wished to bet over £50 in one play would have to interact with staff and pay over the counter before they were able to play. Officers informed Members that it would be the responsibility of the Betting Shop staff to control. Larger operators were required to offer and encourage customers to take up accounts so that players could track and monitor their spending via statements.

Proposed changes included implementing a screen on the machine at the start of play where the user would be required to set limits on how much they wish to spend and the duration of the gambling session. Pop up warning messages at regular intervals with pauses would also be introduced to encourage players to be more aware of their gambling. Members were keen to hear that the voluntary self exclusion system was being strengthened so that players could make a single request to be banned from Betting Shops on a wider basis. The Department for Culture, Media and Sport also had plans to strengthen education for 16-24 year olds to prevent underage children being exposed to gambling.

Members questioned how the proposed changes to the voluntary self exclusion system. Officers explained that these would be built into the operator conditions. The licence conditions would be enforced by the Local Authority. Members were concerned at what was classed as saturation. In some areas of the Borough there were more than 5 Betting Shops in a condensed area.

Members sought clarification in relation to the actual figure of Betting Shops as the national figure had not changed dramatically. Nationally there were approximately 9000 Betting Shops. Officers explained to Members that whilst there were a number of Betting Shops opening in Town Centres there were also a number that had closed. For example, a number of Public Houses had been closed due to low trade and Betting Shops which had traditionally been placed near these Public Houses had closed as a result.

Members concluded the discussion on the item by suggesting that Hillingdon's Local Plan needed to be amended to include a policy in relation to Betting Shop premises applications and their proposed location.

Resolved - That the Committee noted the information.

10. **WORLD CUP RELAXATION ORDER** (Agenda Item 7)

Officers introduced the report detailing the recent legislation introduced by the Government to relax licensing hours for the duration of the World Cup Tournament 2014. Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates would be extended for a maximum of 4 hours after the kick-off time. The latest kick-off time was at 9pm, meaning that the extension would end at 1am the following morning. Premises wishing to trade later during the World Cup Tournament would still need to apply for a Temporary Event Notice which would be subject to the usual consultation.

Officers informed Members that the legislation was only applicable to games played by the Men's Senior England Football Team as indicated in the report.

Resolved - That the Committee noted the information.
The meeting, which commenced at 10.00 am, closed at 10.49 am.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact on 01895. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

